Voxd St. Pierre

From: Ferriter-Smith, Tara <tferriter@mt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Ferriter-Smith, Tara

Subject: MPDG Leadership Team Meeting March 5 and 6
Hello,

We excited about the MPDG Leadership Team Meeting in Helena March 5 and 6. For those of you that are part of the
Montana Comprehensive Literacy Grant we are happy to inform you that we’ve coordinated the spring meeting for
MCLP so that you do not have to travel to Helena two separate times.

Who Should Attend:

Monday March 4: If you are participating in MCLP bring anyone who is part of the district leadership team for MCLP. If
you are not participating in MCLP your team will not attend Monday.

Tuesday March 5 and Wednesday March 6: MPDG Leadership Team Members

MCLP participants you will also be receiving a registration link for the MCLP meeting. Please register for both. Terri and
her team will need to have a head count for the activities planned Monday and Tuesday and we will need a count for the
activities Tuesday and Wednesday.

The meeting will be held at the Delta Colonial Hotel in Helena.

Link to Registration:
https://goo.gl/forms/gHW6EZERWFgGFv8i82

We have room blocks reserved at the following hotels:

Delta Hotel (formally Radisson), 2301 Colonial Drive, 406-443-2100, Cutoff Date: 2/4/2019

LaQuinta Inns & Suites, 701 Washington, 1-866-527-1498, Reservation Block Conf. # 64581178, Cutoff Date: 2/9/2019
Best Western Helena Great Northern Hotel, 835 Great Northern Blvd., 406-457-5500, Cutoff Date: 2/1/2019

Wingate by Wyndham, 2007 N. Oakes, 406-449-3000, Cutoff Date: 2/2/2019

Hampton Inn, 725 Carter Drive, 406-443-5800, Cutoff Date: 2/3/2019

Fairfield Inn, 449-9944, 2150 11th Ave, Cutoff Date: 2/3/2019

Comfort Suites Airport, 406-513-1140, 3180 Washington St, Cutoff Date: 2/3/2019

Days Inn by Wyndham, 406-204-3728, 2001 Prospect Ave., Cutoff Date: 2/17/2019

DoubleTree by Hilton Downtown, 406-443-2200, 22 N Last Chance Gulch, Cutoff Date: 2/10/2019

Holiday Inn Express, 406-442-7500, 3170 North Sanders, Cutoff Date: 2/4/2019

Please reserve your rooms as soon as possible as hotels in Helena book up quickly during the legislative session. Note
the cutoff date of the room block for each hotel. WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO EXTEND THESE DATES SO PLEASE MAKE
YOUR RESERVATIONS BEFORE the cutoff date.

Happy Holidays,

Tara



